



**Planning,
Industry &
Environment**

Our ref:DOC19/680582

Your ref: SSD-5175-Mod-6

Ms Emily Dickson
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Dickson

Subject: EES comments on Response to Submissions – Concept Plan modification application - Eastern Creek Business Hub - MOD 6 - transfer floor area to child care centre use – SSD-5175-Mod-6

Thank you for your email of 8 August 2019 requesting advice on the Response to Submissions (RTS) for this modification application. Reference is also made to your email reply of 16 August 2019.

Please note, Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) responsibilities and functions have been transferred to the Environment, Energy and Science Group (EES) in the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment.

EES appreciates the Department providing it with an extension in which to provide its comments.

Based on the Department's email of 16 August 2019 that 'the detail design for the child care centre will be required to include a full flooding assessment including addressing the issues previously raised by EES at the EIS stage', EES provides no further comments on the RTS for this Concept Plan modification application. However, EES should be consulted at the EIS stage to ensure that the concerns raised by the former OEH have been adequately addressed.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Janne Grose, Senior Conservation Planning Officer, via email janne.grose@environment.nsw.gov.au or 02 8837 6017.

Yours sincerely

S. Harrison 16/08/19

Susan Harrison

**Senior Team Leader Planning
Greater Sydney Branch
Environment, Energy and Science**